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Caroline Bell

From: Lucy Gibson
Sent: 09 February 2022 11:49
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Discharge conditions for Fisherman's Cottage Robin hoods Bay - 

NYM/2021/0800/LB

Hi, 
 
Could this please be made up into a discharge of condition application for a Listed Building Consent - 
NYM/2021/0800/LB. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Lucy  
 

From: Planning  
Sent: 08 February 2022 16:51 
To: Lucy Gibson   
Subject: ADDITIONAL INFO ‐ FW: Discharge conditions for Fishermans Cottage Robinhoods Bay 

 
Hi Lucy 
 
FYI, action, thanks 
 
Vanessa 
 
From: caroline clarke    
Sent: 08 February 2022 15:38 
To: Planning   
Subject: Discharge conditions for Fishermans Cottage Robinhoods Bay 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am writing regarding fulfilling the two conditions for replacement windows at Fishermans Cottage, the 
Dock Robinhoods Bay.  Reference number NYM/2021/0800/LB.  The first is regarding the paint colour of 
the windows.  As we bought the property with this colour already painted on them we are unsure of its exact 
shade, or brand.  The closest colour we have been able to identify it to is Mizzle 266 by Farrow and Ball. 
And intent to paint the new frames this colour if this is acceptable to you.  The second is that I can confirm 
we have no intentions of adding any calls where they do not previously exist, and have confirmed this with 
our contractors.  Hopefully all the above is acceptable. 
 
Yours Faithfully 
Caroline Clarke Green 
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